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FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS 
 

Contract notice: OJEU S 174-286718 
 

Invitation to tender No. ENER/C1/428-2012 concerning 
 

Technical assistance in preparation of the 2014 report on progress in 
renewable energy, sustainability of biofuels and renewable energy modelling 

 
Time-limit for receipt of tenders: 29/10/2012 

 
 
 

Last Update 18/10/2012 
 
Question 1. In the point IV.2.2. it is said that “tenderers must demonstrate the proof of 

access authorization to specific databases and other necessary data sources in 
the EU members States and third countries (…)”. Our question is what kind of 
demonstration is considered valid to probe the meeting of this criteria. 

 
 

 
Answer 1. If the tenderer specifies in their tender that they intend to use a certain 

database or other source of data, they must explain how it is that they 
have access to that database or data. i.e. they must explain that they have 
or will by access rights, have a written agreement with the owner of the 
database or data or other such arrangements to demonstrate that there is 
no risk of failing to be able to access the data specified as necessary for the 
carrying out of the tender. 

 
Question 2. We would appreciate it if you could confirm that a public institution, a regional 

energy agency body, may submit a bid for this tender. 
 
Answer 2. Yes, this is an open tender and is therefore open to public institutions. 
 
Question 3. We have the following request for clarification about Lot 1: On page 10 of the 

Invitation to Tender it is written: “The analysis for Task 1 will be based on the 
Member State renewable energy reports (due by the end of 2013) ...”. What 
does this mean for the timing of Lot 1? What will be the start date? 

 

Answer 3. According to Point I.4 of the tender specifications "Execution of the tasks 
begins after the date on which the Contract enters into force". We do not 
anticipate signing the contract for Lot 1 until the spring of 2013. It is also 
stated in point I.4.1 that the contractor will submit a final report covering 
tasks 1 and 2 to the Commission at the latest 18 months after the signature 
of the contract. 
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Question 4. In the Service Contracts for lots from1 to 3 published on your website, a 
reference about Annex II (tender specifications annexed), appears several 
times but the Contracts only have Annex I.  
I understand that this information is gathered from “Contract Notice: OJ S 174-
286718” file. Please confirm or provide this Annex II.  

 

Answer 4. Annex II referred to under the Draft Service Contracts will be the same 
tender specifications that are found in the invitation to tender. This will 
form an integral part of the final contract as well as the offer submitted by 
the winning bid. 

 

Question 5. Regarding the contract number ENER/C1/428-2012 on Technical assistance in 
preparation of the 2014 report on progress in renewable energy, sustainability 
of biofuels and renewable energy modelling that was issued on 11th September 
2012 I would have a question if we can submit the offer for only Lot 1. 

 

Answer 5. Yes, bids can be made for one, two or all three lots. If bids are to be made 
for more than one lot, then these must be submitted as separate bids. 

 
Question 6. With respect to the financial proposal can you please clarify: 

a) What is the weight of the financial proposal towards the technical with respect to 
the evaluation and award, i.e. what is the percentage of the “best ratio 
quality/price x 10,000? 

b) Daily rates for each member of the staff shall be inclusive of expenses (travel 
expenses and daily allowances)? Or shall the travel and daily allowance costs be 
listed separately? 

 

Answer 6. a) Quality and price have the same weight.  The formula used to calculate 
the final score is the following: 

Total technical score (out of 100)    x10.000  =  final score 
Total price  

  b) As mentioned under III.2.3. of the technical specifications, the financial 
offer must include all expenses.  For information, the contracting 
authority asks the tenderers to detail the labour costs and separately the 
other categories of costs (as for examples the travel and daily allowances)  

 
Question 7. Concerning Lot 2, we observe that the bullets under Task 1 - Methodology 

notes (upper half of p.13) do not seem to match with the title of Lot 2: ‘Support 
activities. . . . . of the 10% target for renewable energy share in transport’ on 
p.12, and the following description of Task 1. The bullets on p.13, however, 
refer specifically to ‘biomass used for electricity and heat’ and to aspects of 
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forests and forestry management. Moreover, there is mention of two 
timeframes: 2020 and 2030. 

 
In order for us to be able to submit a proposal, our question to you is: 
Clarify the scope and focus of Lot 2, distinguishing between: 

• the target of 10% renewable energy for transport and forest/forestry parameters in 
relation to biomass for heating and electricity. 

• the timeframe of 2020 (p.12, first paragraph under the Lot 2 title) versus 2030 (p.12, 
9 lines from the bottom). 

 
Answer 7. Lot 2 of this tender concerns two main topics, as mentioned in the 

headline. The first topic is indirect land-use change emissions from a range 
of biomass and biofuel sources used for energy, including (where relevant) 
biomass used for electricity and heating. The timeframe for the assessment 
is the period up to 2030, and the technologies to include in the assessment 
are all that are relevant by 2020 (meaning technologies that can be 
developed before 2020, and deployed at a large scale in the decade after). 

 
The second topic concerns the feasibility assessment of the 10% target for 
renewable energy in transport. 

 
Question 8. Our question is related to Lot2. The activities within this lot are divided into 

two. The 2nd activity consists of data collection and technical and scientific 
assessment of the cost-efficiency of the measures to be achieved to reach the 
10% target for renewable energy share in transport… 

 
In task 2, the first bullet point indicates the cost-efficiency of the measures to 
be implemented to achieve the target in the Member States and by the EU. Do 
the measures refer to the policy measures (regulatory, financial or soft) the 
Member States were requested to submit in their progress reports? However in 
lot 1, assessment of policies, including national support schemes, in each 
Member State is already requested. I wonder if I interpret the first bullet point 
of task 2 (in Lot 2) wrong. 

 
Answer 8 To assess the cost-efficiency of the measures to be implemented to achieve 

the target implies assessing the regulatory, financial and soft measures 
that are, or are planned to be implemented. The difference between Lot 1 
and Lot 2 lies in the focus of the assessment. Lot 2 concerns the cost 
efficiency, while lot 1 concerns the compliance with the targets. 

 
Question 9 For Lot 2 “Support activities for assessment/modelling of indirect land use 

change impacts and cost efficiency and feasibility assessment of the 10% target 
for renewable energy share in transport”, could you clarify the time period and 
technical scope for which the assessment of ILUC is required. The project 
appears to be mainly focused on transport sector biofuels, but there is some 
mention of biomass for heat and electricity – does the assessment of ILUC 
need to include biomass as well as biofuels? Furthermore, two different time 
periods are referred to with respect to the required ILUC assessment. 
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Specifically, the text in the invitation to tender immediately below the project 
title on Page 12 states that: 

 
“The activities should include modelling of ILUC in relation to all existing and 
likely production pathways relevant for the period up to 2020, including all 
lignocellulosic based biofuels”.   

 
However, later on Page 12 of the ITT, the text states that: “The study shall 
deliver a sophisticated understanding of ILUC as a consequence of increased 
use of biofuels and biomass and enable an assessment of realistic policy 
options to minimize such impacts.  The timeframe should be as of now to 
2030.   

 
Could you indicate (a) whether the assessment is required to 2020 or to 2030 
and (b) whether the assessment should only be for transport-sector biofuels or 
should also include biomass for heat and electricity. Both of these parameters 
will make a very significant difference to the amount of modelling required, 
and hence we would be grateful if you could clarify these points as soon as 
possible. 

 

Answer 9. Please refer to the answer given to Question 7 above. 

 
Question 10 For Lot 2, given the potential size and expenditure required to deliver these 

lots, the back ended payment schedule appears to put contractors in a negative 
cash flow position assuming that the workload is likely to be either front-end 
or evenly loaded across the duration of the contracts. Therefore would the 
Commission consider bringing forward the interim 30% payments to the first 
and third progress reports, whilst still retaining 40% for acceptance of the final 
report?  This basis would still ensure that the Contractor has demonstrated 
significant progress in delivering the work programme before any payment is 
made, but would also allow the Contractor to be recompensed for its efforts 
more in line with the expenditure incurred.  Is the Commission willing to 
consider this proposal? 

 

Answer 10 The Commission maintains the payment schedule as outlined and 
published in the draft service contract. 

 

 


